
From: Ana Pokrajac  

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 7:07 PM 

To: Ewan Campbell  

Cc: Steve Adams (Cllr); Planning  

Subject: Re: Re 2024/1122/P 

 

Thank you, Ewan.  

I appreciate transport planners looking at general considerations, but the 

need for bus with wheelchair lift to pullover in the proximity of level access 

entrance of the Ashley Court at all times is very specific. They cannot make U 

turn on Frognal Lane, they need to have passage through with a pullover 

space for embarking and disembarking.  

Please ensure this specific point is considered. 

Kind regards, 

Ana 

 

Dr Ana Pokrajac 

Ashley Court resident  

 

On 4 Sep 2024, at 18:05, Ewan Campbell wrote: 

  

Hi Steve/Ana 

  

Hope you are both well and thanks for emailing, apologies I have not replied 

sooner, I have just come back from leave today.  

  

Ana, thank you for responding and I have contacted our technical team who 

will upload this as an objection and therefore will be considered as part of 

the planning assessment.  



  

It seems like the developer has carried out some online consultation process 

that has implied this however this is not what the Council has suggested. Our 

advice is actually uploaded on the application’s webpage within the pre-

application report.  

  

In terms of the transport implications, we have a dedicated team of transport 

planners assessing applications like these.   

  

Hope this helps 

  

Kind regards 

  

Ewan Campbell  

Senior Planning Officer 

Supporting Communities 

London Borough of Camden 

 

Web:              camden.gov.uk  

 

5 Pancras Square 

London N1C 4AG 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPlanning%40camden.gov.uk%7C2001585dfc9749169a2e08dccd0c62c2%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638610700308553036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=88OV%2FRFSLzQWpUYfdO%2FcoNYJl2lzIP%2Fou9uYtvkA9cA%3D&reserved=0

